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Kia ora team. 
I canvassed a few lead marae leaders over the weekend and they are away this week.

Sorry can we postpone to next.week? 

We wont get a good turn out and I'm keen to get a good number of people there to meet
our Glesson and Cox team. 

Sorry
Get Outlook for Android

From: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 4:30:13 PM
To: Norm Hill - Strategic Relationships Manager <norm@welenergytrust.co.nz>; 'James Gleeson'
<James@gleesoncox.co.nz>; 'Mark Pelan' <mark.pelan@gleesoncox.co.nz>; 'Shawn McLean'
<shawn.mclean@gleesonquarries.co.nz>
Cc: 'Biance Schoeman' <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Subject: Waahi Whaanui Hui Gleeson Managed Fill.pptx
 
Hi all,
 
Please see attached draft PowerPoint – with notes below.
 
This is a first draft – yet to be refined/completed. We can hand this out with notes attached, or I
can put the notes into a separate table to hand out.
Basically, the notes speak to the slides, for Norm/me to reference as we present.
 
Feedback welcome
 
Kind Regards,
Kate Madsen
Director – Paua Planning

Environmental & Social Impact Assessments - Resource Consents - Planning Advice and Action
Phone: +64 9 4422959
Mobile: +64 21 944583
Email: kate@pauaplanning.co.nz
178 Bawden Road R.D 2 Dairy Flat Albany Auckland 0792 New Zealand
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